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Community Physiotherapy Service, NHS Harrow CCG
Early Market Engagement - Request for Information
Disclaimers
Organisations considering whether to respond to this information request should note the following:

· NHS Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group (the Commissioner) is currently finalising its service specification and financial model for a Community Physiotherapy Service. The Commissioner is undertaking market engagement in order to seek the views and opinions of those organisations that may be interested in helping to deliver the service;
· This Request For Information (RFI), and any subsequent information provided in response to it, does not form an integral part of any potential future procurement exercise that may be undertaken by the Commissioner (for one or more of the services). It should be considered as an attempt by the Commissioner to engage early on with the potential market for delivering services;
· This RFI, the accompanying draft documentation and the responses received arising from it are in no way legally binding on any party; 
· Participation in the engagement exercise is not a mandatory requirement for participating in any potential future procurement; however, responses received will assist to inform the Commissioner as to the level of interest from the market and will be used to evidence a decision as to whether or not to undertake a competitive procurement.  CONFIRMATION OF YOUR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST IS THEREFORE IMPORTANT.
Instructions for Responding to this RFI
Organisations should ensure that they have read the supporting information provided with this RFI prior to responding.  In particular, organisations should have reviewed and understood the information contained in the Service Requirements Document, noting that this detail may be subject to change (in both form and content).  
[bookmark: _GoBack]Responses to this RFI should be provided as a single document and be limited to a maximum of 15 sides of A4 paper. Please send your completed response to Eva Amalathas - e.amalathas@nhs.net by 5pm, Friday 21st April 2017.





Prior Information:
NHS Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is currently commissioning a Community Physiotherapy Service for Harrow patients. The CCG is undertaking market testing to explore how the service specification and commissioning model could be improved and reshaped so that it is more patient focused and cost-effective. We would, in particular, like your views on the following: 
•	Treatments 
•	Approaches for patients that may require additional support 
•	Self-management approaches 
•	Commissioning model 
•	Outcomes based commissioning
·        Physiotherapy as part of an integrated MSK pathway. 


Market Engagement Questionnaire

Organisation details and point of contact

Full name, address and website of the Organisation:

	[bookmark: _Toc191284735][bookmark: _Toc192582847]Company Name
	

	Address
	

	Town/City
	

	Postcode
	

	Country
	

	Website
	



Name, position, telephone number and e-mail address of main contact for this submission. 

	[bookmark: _Toc191284736][bookmark: _Toc192582848]Name
	

	Position
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Fax Number
	

	E-mail
	




1. Please provide some brief feedback on the service requirements, highlighting any areas that you think may pose a barrier to the successful delivery of the service aims.  
	response:

	






2. With regards to the draft service specification, please provide any suggestions of how treatments on offer could be improved (as mentioned on page 4) including any additional evidence-based treatments that could be provided in the community. Please include what treatments could be offered for particular body areas.
	response: 

	




3. The Contracting Authority’s intention is to commission a service with one assessment/ first and two follow-up sessions for each service user. Are there any particular groups or body areas/conditions that would require more than one assessment/first and two follow-up sessions? If so, what additional resources and support do these patients require?
	response: 

	




4. Please tell us what self-management approaches could be offered for service users, including how collaborative working with other organisations (e.g. voluntary sector organisations) could be utilised to support service users? (Please include methods to deliver these approaches).
	response: 

	




5. The CCG is exploring how to implement outcomes-based commissioning. Can you share any ideas for outcomes based commissioning? (Please tell us what outcomes criteria could be captured, what tools could be used, and how outcomes could be monitored and captured).
	response: 

	






6. Would you consider bidding for the services in collaboration with another provider(s)? Or would your preference be to directly provide the entire service? 
 	Please state ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ in the boxes below. 

	1. COLLABORATIVE MODEL
	2. DIRECT PROVISION 
3. (SOLE PROVIDER)

	
	

	4. PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR REASONING BELOW FOR YOUR PREFERENCE

	




7. Do you have any ideas or proposals for physiotherapy as part of an integrated MSK pathway?

	response:

	




8. The intended budget for delivery of this service is £889,000 per year. Can you foresee any issues with delivering the service in a sustainable manner within this budget? 

	response:

	


















Further Engagement
Should there be interest, NHS Harrow CCG may decide to host a series of 1:1 meetings with interested organisations as a part of market engagement, and/or invite all organisations to a market engagement event.
Please state whether you would be interested in meeting with Commissioners and/or attending a market engagement event by completing the table below:

	YES-  WOULD BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT
	NO-  WOULD NOT BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT

	
	



Please state whether you would give your consent to your contact details being shared with other interested providers from the market engagement to support with collaboration and networking by completing the table below:
	YES-  grants permission for contact details to be shared with other providers participating in the market engagement
	NO-  does not grant permission for contact details to be shared with other providers participating in the market engagement
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